

MAILE L. WILSON EDWARDS

mwilson@kmclaw.com | 435.574.5672

ASSOCIATE

Maile Wilson Edwards is a member of the Corporate section. Her primary focus is serving the firm's southern Utah clients in the Cedar City and Iron County areas. Besides assisting clients in general counsel services, her emphasis is, among others, practicing in the areas of public policy, government relations, and international commercial transactions. Ms. Wilson Edwards is involved in several community activities and causes, and served as the mayor of Cedar City from 2014 to 2021.

EXPERIENCE

Mayor, Cedar City, Utah, (2014-2021) Associate at Jones, Waldo, Holbrook & McDonough, PC, (2014-2019)

EDUCATION

Charlotte School of Law, JD, 2013 Southern Utah University, MPA, 2010 Southern Utah University, BS, 2008

ADMISSIONS & AFFILIATIONS

Bar Admission: Utah, 2013

HONORS & AWARDS

7 Millennial Mayors to Watch, Bloomberg Cities
Women Mayors of America White House Conference Participant
Utah League of Cities and Towns, Board Member
30 Women to Watch, Utah Business Magazine, 2017
Attorneys to Watch in 2017, Attorney at Law Magazine
Iron County Intergenerational Poverty Initiative, Co-Chair
Michael O. Leavitt Center for Politics & Public Service, Board of Advisors
Honorary Commander of the 65 Field Artillery Brigade, Utah National Guard
United State Army War College, Utah Delegate for National Security Seminar, 2015
United States Selective Service, Utah Local Board Member, 2015
Woman of the Year, Iron County Chamber of Commerce, 2015
Named one of the top 5 Most Influential Women in Southern Utah, Spectrum Newspaper, 2015
Southern Utah's Top 40 Under 40, St. George Magazine, 2015

PRACTICE AREAS

CORPORATE